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Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathiene

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Hsia, Richard; Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Milford, Renae; Rose, Stefanie; Walker,
Dan

Subject: FW: a0928

This list is the one to use.

pc®
We compiled the following amendments to create a0928, which will be engrossed into}% Aug 2017 Special
Session AB-1 {s0103)

LRB 0891 — “Technical” changes

LRB 0900—economic development position in DOA
LRB 0905 — DWD Worker Training (Krista is working on a change for me...so should be P4)
LRB 0906 — WEDC position for local econ development
LRB 0922 — Incentivize Wisconsin Workers

LRB 0901 — Transpo Bonding — JFC Oversight

LRB 0903 — DNR Oversight

LRB 0902 — Wetlands language

. LRB 0897 — TID S for fire/police

10. LRB 0871 — Town Incorporation

11. LRB 0894 — Sales Tax Revenue Bond

12. LRB 0898 — Extend TID Date
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LRBa0871

2017 Au7 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB1)

For: Robin Vos (608) 266-9171 Drafter: mshovers
By: Steve Secondary Drafters: jkreye
Date: 8/8/2017
May Contact:
Same as LRB:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Vos@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: konrad.paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov

eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topie:

Certain towns may incorporate

Instructions:

Certain towns may incorporate. Notwithstanding s. 13.52, the bill may be enacted without going to
TAXEXM

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted - Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1 mshovers kfollett Iparisi Iparisi
8/10/2017 8/8/2017 8/8/2017 8/8/2017
2 kfollett Iparisi Iparisi

8/10/2017 8/10/2017 8/10/2017

FE Sent For: <END>



LRBa0871

2017 Au7 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB1)

For: Robin Vos (608) 266-9171 Drafter: mshovers
By: Steve Secondary Drafters: jkreye
Date: $/8/2017 |

May Contact:
Same as LRB:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Vos@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: konrad.paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov
, eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

may incorporate; bittneed not go to TAXEXM—

Instructions: P Cor tain Lpuns M&V
ow the Town of Yorkville in Racine County o incorporate. Notwithstanding s. 13.52, the bill may

be enacted without going to TAXEXM

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1 mshovers kfollett Iparisi Iparisi

8/8/2017 8/8/2017 8/8/2017 8/8/2017

FE Sent For: <END>
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State of Wisconsin
2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE

LRBa0871/1 C
August 2017 Special Session MES&JK:... 6

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

»‘(,/

/
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v
1. Page 12, line 6: after that line insert:

“SECTION 18e. 66.0203 (10) of the statutes is created to read:
66.0203 (10) TowN oF YORKVILLE IN RACINE COUNTY MAY BECOME A CITY OR

VILLAGE. The town of Yorkville, in Racine County, may become a city or village if the

e

town holds, and approves, an incorporation referendun&s described ins. 66.0211 (3).
[

None of the other procedures contained in ss. 66.0201 to 66.0213 need to be fulfilled,
(/

and no approval by the board under s. 66.0207 is necessary for the town to become

a city or village.”.
ty g >

2. Page 33, line 22: after that line insert:
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“(2) Notwithstanding the provisions of §g52 (6) of the statutes, this @y
take effect without the issuance of a report by the joint survey committee on tax
exemptions.”.

(END)



Shovers, Marc

From: Fawcett, Steve

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 1:12 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: LRB 0871

For the local incorporation amendment (LRB 0871), we would like to make the following changes:

1) Remove the name of “Yorkville” and add in language that makes it county neutral. Somethlng like “a town
that abuts a EIMTZ” “or a town next to a municipality that abuts an EIMTZ”

2) Need to add on that language we talked about earlier regarding a towns borders not being able to be
annexed once they file to incorporate.

Looking to get this by this afternoon. Give me a call with any questions.
Thanks.

Steve Fawcett

Office of Speaker Robin Vos

211 West, State Capitol
Phone - 608.237.9136

WISCONSIN LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU 1
Information Services 608-266-0341—Legal Services 608-266-3561 // l\\
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State of Wisconsin

2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE ’
LRBa0871/

August 2017 Special Session MES&JIK:kjf

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

o)

iy

Af the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

(]/.g/Page 12, line 6: after that line insert: |
ECTION 18e. 66.0203 10) of the statutes is created to read:

Certpipn owin s
4 66.0203 (10) W@MM@ MAY BECOME A CITY OR
N

5 VILLAGE. illey 1 i ay become a city or village if the
6 town holds, and approves, an incorporation referehidum as described in s. 66.0211 (3).
7 None of the other procedures contained in ss. 66.0201 to 66.0213 need to be fulfilled,
8 and no approval by the board under s. 66.0207 is necessary for the town to become

CDn 9 a city or village.@\/

W

’ i 0 2. Page 33, line 22: after that line insert:
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2017 - 2018 Legislature -2- _ 71/
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“(2) Notwithstanding the provisions of section 13.52 (6) of the statutes, this act
may take effect without the issuance of a report by the joint survey committee on tax

exemptions.”.

(END)



2017-2018 DRAFTING INSERT LRBa0871/2ins
FROM THE MES&JK:kjf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INS 1-3
“SECTION 18d. 66.0203 (2) (bm) of the statutes is creal/ted to read:
66.0203 (2) (bm) Once a petition is filed under par. (b), no territor& within the

L
town may be annexed by any city or village under s. 66.0217 or 66.0219 until 30 days

after one of the following occurs:
L— L—
1. Subject to subd. 2., the petition is dismissed by the court under sub. (8) or

-
the board under sub. (9). o

2. If the petition is dismissed as described under subd. 1. and the dismissal is

v
appealed as described under s. 66.0209, all appeals are exhausted.

A town that is adjacent to a city or village that contains an electronics and
/

information technology manufacturing zone that is designated under s. 238.396 (1m)

INS 1-9

@gE/CTION 18g. 66.0215 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

L

66.0215 (1m) ANNEXATION LIMITATION. Once a petition is filed under sub. (1),

L
no territorL; within the town may be annexed by any city or village under s. 66.0217

(e

or 66.0219 until 30 days after the referendum is held infcown

-
SEcCTION 18i. 66.02162 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

L
66.02162 (1m) ANNEXATION LIMITATION. Once a resolution is adopted under sub.

(1), no territory within the town may be annexed by any city or vﬂtlgge under s.
— v’
66.0217 or 66.0219 until 30 days after the referendum is held in&own.”.
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State of Wisconsin

2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE
LRBa0871/2

August 2017 Special Session MES&JK:kjf

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 12, line 6: after that line insert:

“SEcCTION 18d. 66.0203 (2) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

66.0203 (2) (bm) Once a petition is filed under par. (b), no territory within the
town may be annexed by any city or village under s. 66.0217 or 66.0219 until 30 days
after one of the following occurs:

1. Subject to subd. 2., the petition is dismissed by the court under sub. (8) or
the board under sub. (9).

2. If the petition is dismissed as described under subd. 1. and the dismissal is
appealed as described under s. 66.0209, all appeals are exhausted.

3. An incorporation referendum is held in the town.

SECTION 18e. 66.0203 (10) of the statutes is created to read:
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66.0203 (10) CERTAIN TOWNS MAY BECOME A CITY OR VILLAGE. A town that is
adjacent to a city or village that contains an electronics and information technology
'manufacturing zone that is designated under s. 238.396 (1m) may become a city or
village if the town holds, and approves, an incorporation referendum as desecribed in
8.66.0211 (3). None of the other procedures contained in ss. 66.0201 to 66.0213 need
to be fulfilled, and no approval by the board under s. 66.0207 is necessary for the town
to become a city or village.

SECTION 18g. 66.0215 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

66.0215 (Im) ANNEXATION LIMITATION. Once a petition is filed under sub. (1),
no territory within the town may be annexed by any city or village under s. 66.0217
or 66.0219 until 30 days after the referendum is held in the town.

SECTION 18i. 66.02162 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

66.02162 (1m) ANNEXATION LIMITATION. Once a resolution is adopted under sub.
(1), no territory within the town may be annexed by any city or village under s.

66.0217 or 66.0219 until 30 days after the referendum is held in the town.”.
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



